

Message

From: Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRUCE CAMPBELL]
Sent: 2017-03-24 4:50:14 PM
To: Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]; Carole Workman
[REDACTED] Christopher Henderson [REDACTED] Cynthia Chaplin
[REDACTED] Deborah Whale [REDACTED] Ersilia Serafini [REDACTED]
Glenn Rainbird [REDACTED] Margaret Kelch [REDACTED] Murray Elston
[REDACTED] Susanna Han [REDACTED] Tim O'Neill [REDACTED]
Subject: Minister's Business Plan Approval
Attachments: Minister Approval re IESO 2017-2019 Business Plan_March 21 2017.pdf; Ltr from Minister re Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan_March 21 2017.pdf

We received two letters from the Minister this afternoon – copies attached. The first approves our revised Business Plan, mentioning on particular the Market Renewal Program as well as our work with MOECC in relation to the Climate Change Solutions Deployment Corporation. The second deals with Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan and asks that we provide input and assist in various ways in its implementation.

With respect to the Business Plan, the next step will be to complete and file our Ontario Energy Board application - likely mid to late April. No surprises on the second letter – in addition to the items mentioned in the letter, Kim Marshall is a member of the government's implementation team.

As always, if you have any questions or wish to discuss these or any other matters, don't hesitate to give me a call.

Bruce

Bruce Campbell | President & CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2829 | C: (416) 528-3685

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)